

Sergejs Ivenko

089 461 7365 | sergejs.ivcenko@gmail.com | <https://sergejs-ivcenko.com>

PROFILE

I am an enthusiastic and driven Front-End Web Developer with 4 years of experience in building high-quality websites and web applications. My background as a Head Chef, and Sous Chef in the hospitality industry has equipped me with excellent leadership, management skills, creativity, and the ability to work well under pressure. I have a keen eye for detail and am committed to producing work of the highest standard. I am proactive in staying updated with the latest industry trends and technologies, constantly seeking to improve my skills. My unique combination of skills and experiences makes me an asset to any web development team.

SKILLS

TECHNICAL SKILLS:

- JavaScript (React, NodeJS, NextJs)
- HTML, CSS (SCSS, Tailwind)
- TypeScript
- GraphQL, Rest API
- Content Management System (WordPress)
- Responsive Web Design
- Git, GitHub
- Figma
- Gulp, Webpack
- SEO

SOFT SKILLS:

- Active Listening Skills
- Leadership Skills

Sergejs Ivenko

089 461 7365 | sergejs.ivcenko@gmail.com | <https://sergejs-ivcenko.com>

- Organisational skills
- Time management skills
- Problem-solving skills
- Communication skills
- Positive attitude
- Attention to details

WORK EXPERIENCE

ACCESSIBILITY ANALYST | KOOBA WEB AGENCY | 2023

- Conducted in-depth reviews of websites created by Kooba using the WCAG-EM Report Tool.
- Created detailed tickets for each accessibility issue identified during the review process.
- Prepared comprehensive accessibility report, outlining findings, and providing solutions for improvement.
- Collaborated with the development team to implement accessibility best practices and resolve identified issues.
- Ensured websites complied with WCAG guidelines.

SOUS CHEF | THE CROKE PARK HOTEL | 2018 - 2020

- Developed and trained staff.
- Ordered food from suppliers.
- Assisted Head Chef in various tasks.
- Monitored taste, visual appeal, financial cost, and temperature of all meals.

HEAD CHEF | MICHIE RESTAURANT | 2015 - 2017

- Ensured food hygiene and safety.

Sergejs Ivenko

089 461 7365 | sergejs.ivcenko@gmail.com | <https://sergejs-ivcenko.com>

- Completed kitchen staff roster.
- Hired, developed, and trained staff.
- Ordered food from suppliers and managed the kitchen.
- Managing kitchen.
- Controlled financial costs and developed the menu.

RECENT WEB PROJECTS

FLIGHT BOOKING APP

<https://booking-flight-app-sergio.netlify.app>

- React, Tailwind, Typescript, Express, React Query, Duffel API
- React App for booking real time flights.

MY PERSONAL PORTOFILO WEBSITE

<https://sergejs-ivcenko.com>

- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, WordPress, GSAP
- Fully responsive, multi-page personal portfolio website.

COFFEE SHOP WEBSITE

<https://sergejs-ivcenko.com/coffeechino>

- HTML, CSS, JavaScript
- Mobile first, fully responsive, landing page website.

ENTERTAINMENT WEB APP

<https://entertainment-app-ivcenko.vercel.app>

- Nextjs, Typescript, SASS, RESTAPI, Redux Toolkit, Prisma, MongoDB
- Fully responsive, multi-page entertainment app.

Sergejs Ivenko

089 461 7365 | sergejs.ivenko@gmail.com | <https://sergejs-ivcenko.com>

AUDIOPHILE E-COMMERCE WEBSITE

<https://audiophile-ivcenko.vercel.app>

- NextJs, Typescript, SCSS, GraphQL, Prisma, MongoDB
- Fully responsive, multi-page e-commerce website.

PHOTOSNAP MULTI-PAGE WEBSITE

<https://photosnap-ivcenko.netlify.app>

- React, TypeScript, SCSS
- Multi-page website for a photo sharing app.

BOOKMARK LANDING PAGE

<https://sergejs-bookmark.netlify.app>

- React, Styled Components
- Fully responsive, animated landing page.

OFFICE LITE COMING SOON WEBSITE

<https://officelite.netlify.app>

- React
- 2 pages, fully responsive React website

EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

FINGLAS TRAINING CENTRE - CDETБ | 2023 - 2024

Front End Web Development Traineeship

- JavaScript, jQuery, React
- Cross Browser Development
- Responsive Web Design
- Testing and debugging
- Content Management System

Sergejs Ivenko

089 461 7365 | sergejs.ivcenko@gmail.com | <https://sergejs-ivcenko.com>

- Project Management
- Work Practice

Certification: QQI Major Award Level 6 Digital Media Production

ECOLLEGE | 2022 - 2023

Java Associate Developer SE8

- Java Basics, Data Types and Control Flow, OOP, Exception Handling, Advanced Topics and APIs

UDEMY | 2021

React JS course:

- React fundamentals, Hooks & State Management, Navigation and Routing, Data Handling

Advanced CSS and SASS course:

- CSS architecture, Flexbox and Grid layouts, Responsive design, CSS animations

ECOLLEGE | 2021

Java Foundation Course

- Java Fundamentals, Data Types, Variables and Expressions, Flow Control Implementation, OOP, Code Compilation and Debugging.

UDEMY | 2021

Figma Course

- UI/UX Essentials.

UDEMY | 2020

Modern JavaScript Course

- JavaScript Fundamentals, DOM & Events, OOP, Asynchronous JavaScript, Modern Tooling & Workflow

Sergejs Ivenko

089 461 7365 | sergejs.ivcenko@gmail.com | <https://sergejs-ivcenko.com>

WordPress Developer Course

- PHP, JavaScript, WordPress Theming, WP REST API, Plugin Development, Custom Block Types

UDEMY | 2019

Modern HTML5 and CSS3 course

- HTML5, CSS3, Sass, Flexbox, CSS Grid

Digital Marketing Course

- Digital Marketing Strategy, Social Media Marketing, SEO, YouTube, Email, Facebook Marketing, Analytic

RIGA CULINARY COLLEGE | 2000 – 2003